

Sam Fard
Sydney Metro
Senior Environment Manager

10/03/2026

**Subject: Sydney Metro City & South West, Chatswood to Sydenham, Chatswood:
Nelson Street Bridge Removal – Implementation of Alternative Pedestrian & Cycle Access
Assessment, SSI 7400, Condition E95 – Completion of the Mowbray Road Share Pathway (MRSP)**

Dear Ms Fard

Thank you for your letter dated 17 February 2026, 'Sydney Metro, SSI 7400 CoA E95 – Nelson Street Bridge Removal – Implementation of Alternative Pedestrian & Cycle Access Assessment', received on 18 February 2026.

You have referred to 'Direction 1: Fully deliver the MRSP as detailed in the Nelson Street Bridge Removal – Alternatives Assessment (Rev 10, dated 04 August 2022) by 31 December 2025' issued to Sydney Metro by the Planning Secretary on 20 June 2025 (SSI-7400-PA-617).

Your correspondence provides evidence and formally confirms completion of the Mowbray Road Shared Pathway in accordance with the 'Nelson Street Bridge Removal – Alternatives Assessment (Rev 10, dated 4 August 2022)', within the 31 December 2025 deadline stipulated in Direction 1.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I acknowledge that the Mowbray Road Shared Pathway was delivered in accordance with Condition E96 of SSI 7400 and as required by Direction 1, prior to the 31 December 2025 deadline. Therefore, I revoke Direction 1, dated 20 June 2025, issued under SSI-7400-PA-617.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Leanne Mariani at leanne.mariani@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely



Sifa KC

Acting Team Leader, Infrastructure Management (Rail Unit)

As nominee of the Planning Secretary